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Liz Pulley

From: Okpara, Viginus Emeka <viginus.ckpara@sgn.co.uk>

Sent: 04 June 2015 15:29

To: Valerie Dohson

Cc: Neighbourhood Planning

Subject: RE: Publication of the Wisborough Green Neighbourhood Plan

Dear Sir/Madam,

Publication of the Wisborough Green Parish Neighbourhood Plan

Thank you for your e-mail dated 30th April 2015, seeking our view on the publication of the Wisborough Green
Parish Neighbourhood Plan.

SGN have assessed the impact of your proposed future development areas or site allocations which includes; Land
South Meadow, Petworth {25 dwellings), Land South of the Greenways Nursery (Stationing of Caravans -10), Clark’s
Yard, Billingshurst Road (11 dwellings) and Winterfold Fields, Durbans Road {22 dwellings) covering between 2015-
2020. We can conclude that on the whole, SGN Gas infrastructure at the above locations would not be significantly
impacted by the level of the identified plots for future development, as the nearest gas mains supply isin
Billingshurst.

While information obtained through these consultation or engagement on Local Development Plans is important to
our analysis, it only acts to identify potential development areas. Our principle statutory obligations relevant to the
development of our gas network, arise from the Gas Act 1986 (as amended), an extract of which is given below:-

Section 9 (1) and (2) which provides that:
9. General powers and duties

{1} it shall be the duty of a gas transporter as respects each authorised area of his:-
{a) to develop and maintain an efficient and economical pipe-line system for the conveyance of gas; and
(b} subject to paragraph {a) above, to comply, so far as it is economical to do so, with any reasonable
request for him -
{i.} to connect to that system, and convey gas by means of that system to, any premises; or
(ii.)  to connect to that system a pipe-line system operated by an authorised transporter.

(1A) It shall also be the duty of a gas transporter to facilitate competition in the supply of gas.

{2) It shall also be the duty of a gas transporter to avoid any undue preference or undue discrimination -
{a) in the connection of premises or a pipe-line system operated by an authorised transporter to any
pipe-line system operated by him; and in the terms of which
he undertakes the conveyance of gas by means of such a system.

While information obtained through these consultation or engagement on Local Development Plans is important to
our analysis, it only acts to identify potential development areas. We can surmise that this is a high level assessment
and response, the information provided should be used as a guide in your proposed review.

We would not, therefore, develop firm extension or reinforcement proposals until we are in receipt of confirmed
developer requests.

As SGN is the owner and operator of significant gas infrastructure within the Chichester District Council area and
due to the nature of our licence holder obligations;
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Should alterations to existing assets be required to allow development to proceed, such alterations will require to be
funded by a developer.

Should major alterations or diversions to such infrastructure be required to allow development to proceed, this
could have a significant time constraint on development and, as such, any diversion requirements should be
established early in the detailed planning process. We would, therefore, request, that where the Council are in
discussions with developers, via the Local Plan, that early notification requirements are highlighted.

Additionally, SGN are aware of the advances being made in renewable technologies, especially those related to the
production of biomethane. Should any developer be proposing to include such technology within their
development, then we would highlight the benefits of focating these facilities near existing gas

infrastructure. Again, where the Council are in discussions with developers via the Local Plan, we would hope that
these early notifications requirements are highlighted.

Please let me know if the above information is sufficient for your requirements at present. If, however, you require
any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards.

VI Viginus Okpara

Network Support Assistant {Strategy)

T: +44 (0)1314 691 797

M: +44 (0}1314 691 797

E:viginus.okpara@sgn.co.uk

SGN, Axis House, 5 Lonehead Drive, Newbridge, Edinburgh, EH28 8TG

WWW.SgN.co.uk
Follow us on Twitter: @SGNgas
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Smell gas? Call 0800 111 999
Find gut how to protect your home from carbon monoxide

\_“_‘S.
—

S
RN
- \\

From: Valerie Dobson [mailta:vdobson@chichester.gov.uk} On Behalf Of Neighbourhoaod Planning
Sent: 30 April 2015 11:12
Subject: Publication of the Wisborough Green Neighbourhood Plan

Publication of the Wisborough Green Parish Neighbourhood Plan
The Neighbourhood Planning (General} Regulations 2012 (Regulation 16)
Wisborough Green Parish Council as the qualifying body has prepared a neighbourhood development

plan, entitled Wisborough Green Parish Neighbourhood Plan, for their parish with the help of the local
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community. The plan sets out a vision for the future of the parish and planning policies which will be used
to determine planning applications locally.

Copies of the Neighbourhood Plan and supporting documentation are available to view on the District
Council's website http://iwww.chichester.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplan

Hard copies are available for inspection at:

Chichester District Council

East Pallant House,

1 East Pallant

Chichester

PO191TY

(08:45 — 17:10 Mon ~ Thurs/ 08:45 — 17:00 Fri).

The period for submission of representations will run for six weeks from Thursday 30" April until
Thursday 11" June 2015. Representations should arrive no later than 5.00pm on 11" June 2015. All
representations received will be available to view publicly.

To make representations: _
Printed response forms are available from the locations listed above or can be downloaded and filled in
electronically by visiting http://www.chichester.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplan

Completed response forms should be sent to:

. Neighbourhood Planning, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant, Chichester
PO191TY

. Or emailed to neighbourhoodplanning@chichester.gov.uk

Please note that any representations may include a request to be notified of the local planning
authority’s decision under regulation 19 in relation to the neighbourhood development plan.

Kind regards
Neighbourhood Planning

Chichester District Council
Tel: 01243 534571 | Fax: 01243 776766 | hitp:/Awww.chichester.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www. twitter.com/ChichesterDC

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. Howcever, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the ¢-mail to the intended
recipient, be advised (hat you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,

printing or copying of this ¢-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator.



I:-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
Mail-Admin{@chichester. gov.uk

Unless specifically stated otherwise, emails and attachments are neither an offer capable of acceptance nor
acceptance of an offer, and do not form part of a binding contractual agrecment,

Emails may not represcnt the views of SGN. Please be aware, we may monitor email traffic data and
content for security and staff training.

Scotia Gas Networks Limited reg. 0495 8135
Southern Gas Networks ple reg. 0506 7021

SGN Commercial Scrvices [Limited reg. 0596 9465
SGN Connections Limited reg. 0561 8886

SGN Contracting Limited reg. 0537 2264

All of the above are registered in England and Wales. Registered office: St Lawrence House, Station
Approach, Horley, Surrcy R116 9HJ

Scotland Gas Networks ple is registered in Scotland no. SC26 4065. Registered office: Axis House, 5
Lonchead Drive, Newbridge, Edinburgh EH28 8TG

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure cffective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



